IFB 2008-05 Drug Testing Services 

Response to Questions
Q.
In reference to Attachment B, Page 2, Section III, is the Clinical Laboratory 
Improvement Amendments (CLIA) certification, issued by the Department of Health and Human Services and the College of American Pathologists - Forensic Drug Testing (CAP-FDT) certification acceptable for the out-of-state certification requirements of this IFB?

A. 
Yes, CLIA certification is acceptable.

Q.
Is the stated volume of a total of approximately 3,250 specimens per year, correct?

A. Yes, the volume is correct.  The contracted lab only receives positive tests to be confirmed.  The initial test is performed by the Parole Officer.

Q.
Who is the current contracted Vendor / Laboratory for this contract? 

A. Any information regarding the current vendor must be submitted to the Division's Counsel, Terrence Tracy, as a Freedom of Information request. 

Q.
What is the per specimen pricing for the current contract?

A.
Any information regarding the current vendor must be submitted to the Division's Counsel, Terrence Tracy, as a Freedom of Information request. 

Q.  
VIII states that the volume for both upstate and downstate testing is estimated at 3,250 annual specimens. If there are 43,000 people on parole and 7 out of 10 have had drug history of some kind, why is the estimated volume so low at 3,250 annual specimens? Since drug testing laboratories factor in the costs of shipping the specimen to a lab it is imperative to have a good estimate of how many specimens could be shipped on an annual bases.  Please confirm if the estimated specimen amount is a good faith estimate based on past years’ specimen volumes.

A. 
The volume is correct.  Only positive tests, initially performed by Parole Officers, are sent to the contracted lab for confirmation.  

Q.
Just to clarify, is it correct that any specimens sent to the laboratory will need to be screened first by the laboratory and then automatically confirmed if they screen positive?

A. 
Yes, that is correct.    

Q.
Do you have a phone number or email for the Division Counsel, Terrence Tracy?

A. 
You can submit a foil request through the following link 
http://www.parole.state.ny.us/FOIL_email.asp.   Please be aware that a response to your foil request my not be provided prior to the bid due date. 
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